
Bid #2237 

Questions & Answers #2 

 

1. May we be provided with a list of bidders invited to bid? 
Answer:  This bid was posted on vendor registry and is available to all vendors and the public.   

2. Have any addenda been released for this bid? 
Answer:  No, just a first set of questions and answers. 

3. When is the anticipated award date? 
Answer:  The contract is to start July 1, 2022. 

4. Will deliveries of diesel exhaust fluid need to be delivered to a tank or will the county 
accept deliveries of DEF as 1 gallon Jugs, 55 gallon Drums, or 275 gallon totes? 

Answer:  Currently the Highway Department does not order DEF and does not have a tank.  The 

request for pricing is in case there is a need in the future. 

5. Are renewals mutually agreed upon? 
Answer:  Yes. 

6. What are the hours your office is open to receive bid packages by FedEx or UPS? 
Answer:  The Purchasing Office is open Monday – Friday, 8am to 5pm. 

7. Does the county still prefer to award all items to one vendor? 
Answer:  That is the preference.  The County reserves the right to make multiple awards. 

8. If we do not bid on DEF will our bid still be considered for award? 
Answer:  Yes. 

9. Should the margin include the Federal Spills fees and the Federal LUST fees as there is 
not an section for them on the form? 

Answer:  The margin should only include the vendor’s profit and freight. 

 
 

 


